From: Committee on Rules 36GL

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 8:13 AM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221*

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221 for processing:

36GL-21- [Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF) 4th Office of the Mayor - Municipality of
1221 Quarter* Mangilao

St Yu'os Ma'dse’,

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufa Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Gudhan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient or the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying, or in any way using this message. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete any copies you may have
received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 20, 2021 at 4:50 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-1221

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on
Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>

Héfa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221.

36GL-21- |[Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF) 4th Office if the Mayor - Municipality of
1221 Quarter.” Mangilao

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Maria Abante

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221.*



Legislative Assistant

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Gudhan
36th Guam Legislature

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

On Wed, Oct 20, 2021 at 12:54 PM Mangilao Mayors <mangilao96913@gmail.com> wrote:
Hafa Adai!

Attached you will find the 4th Quarter Report for the NAF - Mangilao.

God bless us all!

Regards,
Mangilao Mayor's Office

Mangilao Mayor's Office

Phone:(671) 734-2163/5731
Fax:(671) 734-4911
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email and any attached files may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communication Privacy Act,18

distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221.*



10/20/21, 1:39 PM Guam Legislature Mail - Fwd: Mangilao - NAF 4th Quarter

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Fwd: Mangilao - NAF 4th Quarter

Mangilao Mayors <mangilao96913@gmail.com> Wed, Oct 20, 2021 at 12:54 PM
To: speaker@guamlegislature.org, dafne.shimizu@revtax.guam.gov, lillian.kosaka@guam.gov, bjcruz@guamopa.com,
jessica.cruz@guam.gov
Cc: anghet@hotmail.com, MAYORS' COUNCIL OF GUAM <mcogadmin@teleguam.net>

Hafa Adail

Attached you will find the 4th Quarter Report for the NAF - Mangilao.

God bless us all!

i Doc“rype;géé L‘- 21 - l 3’9—1

OFFICE OF
Regards, THERESE M. TERCATE
Mangilao Mayor's Office

18- 2
'I'ime:_[ 2 ‘9’{) (h\

Mangilao Mayor's Office .
169 Commissioner Way Recewed;_éﬂ'__

Mangilao Gu 96913

Phone:(671) 734-2163/5731

Fax:(671) 734-4911

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email and any attached files may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communication Privacy Act,18 U.8.C. 2510-2521. if you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited.

4 attachments

£ Doc Oct 20 2021(6).pdf COMMITTEE ON RULES

868K RECEIVED:

£ Doc Oct 20 2021(4).pdf October 20, 2021
618K ,

4:50 P.M.

#) Doc Oct 20 2021(7).pdf . g C k
913K .

£ Doc Oct 20 2021(5).pdf :
946K _

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=98b76489e7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A17141056 140945894 31&simpl=msg-F%3A1714105614... 1/1

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221.*


Joseph San Agustin
COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
October 20, 2021
4:50 P.M.
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Office of the Mayor
Municipality of Mangilao

P.O. Box 786 Hagatna, Guam 96921 ® Phone: (671) 734-2163 / 5731 @ Fax: (671) 734-4130 ® Email: m ngilao96913@gmail.com

Allan G. Ungacta, Mayor ; Gy d e

Rock Rose

1 4 ¢ KevinAN Delgado, Vice Mayor

(b ([U‘
Date: C\ October 18, 2021

To:

Form:

Director, Department of Revenue & Taxation
Governor, Office of the Governor

Speaker, 36" Guam Legislature
Public Auditor, Office of the Public Accountability

Mayor Allan G. Ungacta, Municipality of Mangilao

OCT 19 221

MAYOXRS' ¢

TRENTal $
LV “_,: l\*, \_,:'i 14

OF GUAM

Subject: Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF) 4th Quarter

Buenas Yan Hafa Adai! Pursuant to Public Law (P.L.) 30-68, is Mangilao Mayor's Office FY 2021 4th Qtr.
report for Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF) Account 4th Quarter.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at my office at 734-2163/5731.

Si Yu'us Ma'ase

L

Mayor Adfan G. Ungacta

cc:  MCOG Executive Director

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221.*
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FISCAL YEAR: 2020-2021 ) P
NnNrT 4 g
NON-APPROPRIATED FUNDS (NAF) CT 19 4
Mangilao Municipal Planning Council 2A AT vens (ATAET
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY REPORT VIAY LD LU N L
[11STQTR [12ND QTR [ J3RD QTR [X ]4TH QTR MW OITARA
; REVENUE
Donation (Cash)
Donation - in kind (AK Battery)$500.00 $ 500.00
Facility Use Donations
Fiesta Concessions  (lsiand Fair)
Flea Markets/Night Market: Food Truck Vendors $ 640.00
Fundraising Activities : BINGO 20% $ 6,200.00
Grants - (GBHW)$17,500.00 $ 17,500.00
Program Registrations (Summer Camps, Sports Clinics, etc.) $ -
Other - Civil Wedding
TOTAL REVENUE $ 24 840 .00
: OPERATIONS
220 TRAVEL - Off-Island/Local Mileage Reimbursement $ -
230 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $ 4,070.00
233 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL
240 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS $ 11,006.96
250 EQUIPMENT: $ 3,227.56
270 WORKERS COMPENSATION
271 DRUG TESTING ) oy
P e N\
7 4 N
280 SUB-RECIPIENT/SUB-GRANT [ .
290 MISCELLANEOUS =] % as\
1] Bank Service Fees 1< 4 R
2] Community Programs V \ Q
3] Community Projects: et \ v ]
4] Donation- \L
5] Fiesta Expenses ]
6] Food items- $ 1,364.77 |
7] Humanitarian Assistance
8] Sponsorships
9] Other- Bingo Progressive PMT/GRT PMT m
TOTAL OPERATIONS 21812 29
: UTILITIES
361 Power N
362 Water/Sewer \_
363 Telephone ——
\q
TOTAL UTILITIES
- ~ CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURE
1 as0 Capital Outlay

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221.*




FISCAL YEAR: FY 2020/2021
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RIATED FUNDS (NAF Mangilao Senior Citizen - 10% AT v (NCTT
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY REPORT MAVORY CUuUlNCIL
[11STQTR [)2ND QTR [ 13RDQTR [X ]4TH QTR AT MITARA

REVENUE
Donation (Cash)
Donation (In-Kind)
Facility Use Donations
Fiesta Concessions  (Island Fair)
Fiea Markets/Night Markets
Fundraising Activities
Grants -InKind (GVB)
Program Registrations (Summer Camps, Sports Clinics, etc.) $ -
Other-  10% Bingo $12,308.15
TOTAL REVENUE $ 12,308.15
OPERATIONS EXPENDITURE
220 TRAVEL - Off-Island/Local Mileage Reimbursement $ -
230 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
233 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL $ y
240 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
250 EQUIPMENT
270 WORKERS COMPENSATION
271 DRUG TESTING
280 SUB-RECIPIENT/SUB-GRANT Al NN “
\"\ N> &
290 MISCELLANEOUS P
,\ =1
1] Bank Service Fees =] g T e I
2| Community Programs = M - A9
3] Community Projects “\ Qi ax
4] Donation to NPOs [t 61 ; Q("
5] Fiesta Expenses ‘ e < . =
6| Food items Nasz 2
7| Humanitarian Assistance
8] Sponsorships
9] Other $ -
"TOTAL OPERATIONS -0 $ -
UTILITIES
361 Power 3 -
362 Water/Sewer 3 — ]
363 Telephone $ -
TOTAL UTILITIES -
: CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURE
| 4s0 Capital Outiay $ -
DISTRICT MANGILAO

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221.*




"/ (& A7 b omi —
:‘5 o) ’,{ ) ,-';3 y D7 A e
YRAA NG H W
- o "‘“':}ﬂ‘ .':",.;
DISTRICT:  MANGILAO M ¢
FISCAL YEAR: FY 2020-2021 OCT 19 2o
JL
N- . . -
NON-APPROPRIATED FUNDS Mangilao Senior Citizen - 20% MAYO Do
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY REPORT A LUOUNCI
[11STQTR []J2ND QTR [ ]3RD QTR [X ]4TH QTR OF Girara -
REVENUE
Donation (Cash)
Donation (In-Kind)
Facility Use Donations
Fiesta Concessions  (Island Fair)
Flea Markets/Night Markets
Fundraising Activities
Grants -InKind (GVB)
Program Registrations (Summer Camps, Sports Clinics, etc.) $ -
Other -  20% Bingo $17 524 42
TOTAL REVENUE 517 554 42
OPERATIONS EXPENDITURE
220 TRAVEL - Off-Island/Local Mileage Reimbursement $ -
230 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
233 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL $ y
240 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
250 EQUIPMENT
270 WORKERS COMPENSATION =
271 DRUG TESTING
280 | SUB-RECIPIENT/SUB-GRANT RS ARI.\
& -  eae g7
. ‘ AL
250 | MISCELLANEOUS oG\ " o
1] Bank Service Fees \5o . \‘;\\’;\!; Fols L ‘(:—_ i
2| community Programs \V?&\ V.;\\\“"A/ &"\\\
3] Community Projects Y@T \4‘(‘\v\\, . s
4| Donation: Senior Deceased Donation 78 I 7\ 00C.0C
5| Fiesta Expenses
6] Food items
7| Humanitarian Assistance
8| Sponsorships - .
i $ 33,255,
o[ Other: Bingo Progressive / Early Bird Payout/GRT pMT/s‘emors ingertie” : = \»2 :Z
055
TOTAL OPERATIONS -
UTILITIES 3
361 Power $ :
362 Water/Sewer - — s -
363 Telephone
$ s
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENDITO
R
— . CAPITAL OUTLAY - &
l 450 Capital Outlay -
DISTRICT:  MANGILAO

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1221.*






